



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

The Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

December 19, 2025

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Federal Bureau of Investigation v. Fazaga,
No. 25-430

Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondents filed their brief in opposition in the above-captioned case on December 16, 2025. Pursuant to this Court's Rule 15.5, petitioners waive the 14-day waiting period for distribution of the petition for a writ of certiorari. Petitioners respectfully request that the petition be distributed on December 23 so that the Court may consider the petition at its January 9 conference.

Sincerely,

D. John Sauer
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

25-0430

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, ET AL.
YASSIR FAZAGA, ET AL.

AHILAN THEVANESAN ARULANANTHAM
UCLA SCHOOL OF LAW
CENTER FOR IMMIGRATION LAW AND
POLICY
385 CHARLES E. YOUNG DRIVE EAST
BOX 951476
LOS ANGELES, CA 90095
310-825-1029
ARULANANTHAM@LAW.UCLA.EDU

ALEXANDER COTE
WINSTON & STRAWN, LLP
333 S. GRAND AVENUE
38TH FLOOR
LOS ANGELES, CA 90071
213-615-1993
ACOTE@WINSTON.COM

MOHAMMAD TAJ SAR
ACLU FOUNDATION OF SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA
1313 W. 8TH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CA 90017
213-977-9500
MTAJ SAR@ACLUSOCAL.ORG

DANIEL S. VOLCHOK
WILMER CUTLER PICKERING HALE AND
DORR LLP
2100 PENNSYLVANIA AVE. N.W.
WASHINGTON, DC 20037
202-663-6000
DANIEL.VOLCHOK@WILMERHALE.COM